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Office of the Dy. Conservator of Forests 

GOVERNMENT OF GOA 
Forest Department 

WILDLIFE AND ECO-TOURIS (SOUTH) Phone No:-0832-2756980 832-275608n Aquem, Margao Goa - 403 601 
E-mail:-dcfwlsouth-forest.goa@nic.in 

NO. .04-09-FCA 1980-VOL L-DCF-WL&ET(S)-2021-22-2125 Magha oSax 
Dated:-2I /01/2022 

Magha o ,Saka-1943 To, 
The Executive Engineer, 

Electricity Department, 
Division VII, Curchorem-Goa. 

Sub:-Work of conversion of existing 11 KV overhead Netravali feeders to 11 UG cabling network emanating from 33/11 KV Vaddem substation in Sanguem Constituency under the jurisdiction of Electricity Sub Division-II, Sanguem.. reg Sir, 
This has a reference to your letter No. EE/Div-VII/Tech-Tender-09 

(18-19)CSC/2186 /2021-22 dated 27/08/2021 on the above cited subject and to 
inform that during the site inspection, it was found that only 0.8563 Ha. of forestland 

applied for diversion falls within the limits of Netravali Wildlife Sanctuary, but you 

have applied for diversion of 1.01973 Ha of Forest land. 

In this connection, I am being directed to inform about the disparity in the area 

proposed for conversion [1.01973 Ha] and exact extent of area required of Netravali 

Wildlife Sanctuary [0.8563 Ha]. 

Thus, it is kindly requested to revise your application as per the exact extent of 

the area required i.e. 0.8563 Ha. in the Netravali Wildlife Sanctuary 

Yours faithfully, 

[Aniket P. Naik Gaonkar] 
Dy. Conservator of Forests, 
Wildlife & Eco-Tourism, (S) 

Margao-Goa. 

Towards Cleaner and Greener India 
Goa Forest Department 24X7 Helpline No: (North Goa) 0832-2228772, (South Goa) 0832-2750246 

Please visit: www.forest.goa.gov.in 
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